

BORRIS IN OSSORY/ MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

**Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.**

April 13th 2018

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF BORRIS IN
OSSORY/MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Bhuiríos Mór Osraí/ Mhóinteach Mílíc in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, **Dé Deardaoin, 19 Aibreán 2018 ar 9.30 a.m.** chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích. Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the April Monthly Meeting of the Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District to be held in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Thursday, April 19th 2018 at 9.30 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Donal Brennan
Director of Services
Corporate Affairs Department

CLÁR GNÓ

AGENDA

- (1)** Confirmation of the Minutes of the March monthly Meeting of Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District held on the 22nd of March 2018 (documentation enclosed)
- (2)** Matters Arising
- (3)** Fix Date for Next Meeting
- (4)** Notice of Motions
- (5)** Correspondence

Notice of Motions

55/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

"That Laois County Council provide toilet facilities at the public playground in Coolrain village"

56/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

"That this council give an update on the provision of the new playground for Borris-in-Ossory"

57/2018 – Councillor James Kelly

"That Laois County Council give an update on the funding required to complete the Square Rejuvenation Project in Durrow"

58/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

"That Laois County Council carry out drainage works at the River Barrow downstream from Two Mile Bridge to Forest"

59/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

"That Laois County Council pipe drain at Derrycarrow, Camross as there are trucks travelling in this area and the road is dangerous"

60/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

"That Laois County Council erect new signs at Cappanarrow Bridge"

61/2018 – Councillor David Goodwin

"That this Council repair Knocknakearn Road, Ballyfin"

62/2018 – Councillor David Goodwin

"That this Council repair the road at Cloonagh, Clonaslee"

63/2018 – Councillor David Goodwin

"That this Council re-erect the fence at Meadowbrook Rosenallis"

64/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council outline footpath footpath restoration and provision for Rathdowney”

65/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council outline safety scheme for Middlemount, Rathdowney”

66/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

“That this Council assess stage of road at Loran, Pike of Rushall”

67/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council provide funding for the replacement of the gates and railings in the old section of St. Fintan’s Cemetery, Ballyfin and also the provision of plinths and footpaths in the new section of St. Fintan’s cemetery”

68/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council pipe the drain at the bad bend at Cloncosney Lane, Mountmellick”

69/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council make safe the junction at Lord Edward Street/Harbour Street/Kirwan Park, Mountmellick, with the provision of a roundabout”

70/2018 – Councillor John King

“That this Council repair the school flashing warning lights at Errill National School in the interest of road safety for patrons attending the School”

71/2018 – Councillor John King

“That this Council renew the disabled car parking markings on road and also install a new sign at the library Rathdowney in the interest of public safety”

72/2018 – Councillor John King

“That this Council address the serious problem of flooding at Boardwell, Clough (starting at Boardwell cemetery) which is currently causing ever increasing surface damage to the road”

